CPRM, September 18, 2023
PL-51-23
Correspondence from Paul Sanderson

From: J Sanderson

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Rudy, Jo-Anne <Jo-Anne.Rudy@burlington.ca>; Greenough, Mallory
<Mallory.Greenough@burlington.ca>

Cc: J Sanderson

Subject: objection to Nelson Aggregate application File: 505-04/20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| am contacting you regarding the proposed expansion of the Nelson Aggregate Quarry. | STRONGLY
OPPOSE this expansion.

| am fortunate to be living in this area since 1983, our home is located at lam an
active participant in the CLTIP program given that my property is directly adjacent to the Medad Valley
Conservation Area and approximately 2 km from the current west end boundary of the quarry.

Since moving here, my wife and | had experienced the tremors of the weekly blasting, questioning if our
water well would still function properly from possible shifting of the landform. Our neighbours must
obviously have felt similar occurrences.

| take the protection and stewardship of our property under the CLTIP program very seriously giving full
awareness and respect to the status and diversity of the flora and fauna unique to the region of Halton
and Ontario.
As reference: Naturalist.ca Halton On;

University of Guelph Study re Biodiversity

In closing, | find this application for the said quarry expansion not only absurd but completely
irresponsible and morally reprehensible in the destruction of these environmentally sensitive and
unique lands for nothing more than short term financial gain for Nelson Aggregate.

Sincerely,
Paul Sanderson
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